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July 14, 2021

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Regarding: Notice of Exempt Modification — EM-CING-014-210708
AT&T Site: CT2175
Address: 4 Beaver Road, Branford, Connecticut 06405

Dear Ms. Bachman:

New Cingular Wireless, PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) recently submitted Exempt Modification
Request EM-CING-014-210708 and would like to supplement the filing with proof of delivery
of notice for each recipient. Enclosed please find the UPS delivery notification for each recipient
of the notice.

Please let me know if AT&T is able to supplement their filing with the enclosed delivery
confirmations.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Patricia Nowak

Site Acquisition Consultant
Centerline Communications, LLC
750 West Center Street, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379
pnowak@clinellc.com

Enclosures: Delivery Confirmations




Patricia Nowak

From: UPS <pkginfo@ups.com>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 12:18 PM

To: Patricia Nowak

Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 129Y45030310182601

Hello, your package has been delivered.
Delivery Date: Friday, 07/09/2021

Delivery Time: 12:17 PM

Left At: FRONT DESK

Signed by: SECURITY

CENTERLINE SITE ACQUISITION

Tracking Number: 179Y45030310182601

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
TEN FRANKLIN SQUARE

Ship To: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
NEW BRITAIN, CT 060512655
us

Number of Packages: 1

UPS Service: UPS Ground

Package Weight: 1.0 LBS

Reference Number: CT2175 - CSC

|E| Download the UPS mobile app

© 2021 United Parcel Service of America, Inc. UPS, the UPS brandmark, and the color brown are
trademarks of United Parcel Service of America, Inc. All rights reserved.

All trademarks, trade names, or service marks that appear in connection with UPS's services are the
property of their respective owners.



UPS CampusShip: View/Print Label

1. Ensure there are no other shipping or tracking labels attached to your package. Select the Print button on the
print dialog box that appears. Note: If your browser does not support this function select Print from the File menu to
print the label.

2. Fold the printed label at the solid line below. Place the label in a UPS Shipping Pouch. If you do not have a pouch,
affix the folded label using clear plastic shipping tape over the entire label.

3. GETTING YOUR SHIPMENT TO UPS
Customers with a Daily Pickup
Your driver will pickup your shipment(s) as usual.

Customers without a Daily Pickup

Take your package to any location of The UPS Store®, UPS Access Point(TM) location, UPS Drop Box, UPS
Customer Center, Staples® or Authorized Shipping Outlet near you. Items sent via UPS Return Services(SM)
(including via Ground) are also accepted at Drop Boxes. To find the location nearest you, please visit the Resources
area of CampusShip and select UPS Locations.

Schedule a same day or future day Pickup to have a UPS driver pickup all your CampusShip packages.

Hand the package to any UPS driver in your area.

UPS Access Point™ UPS Access Point™ UPS Access Point™

CVS STORE # 972 CVS STORE # 7232 TOWN LINE GENERAL STORE

555 WASHINGTON ST 689 DEPOT ST 450 E CENTER ST

SOUTH EASTON ,MA 02375 NORTH EASTON ,MA 02356 WEST BRIDGEWATER ,MA 02379
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BILLING: P/P

NEW BRITAII\ch CT 06051-2655

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MELANIE A. BACHMAN
TEN FRANKLIN S
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TRACKING #: 1Z 9Y4 503 03 1018 2601

CENTERLINE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

PATRICIA NOWAK
508-265-5599

750 WEST CENTER STREET

WEST BRIDGEWATER MA 02379
SHIP TO

Reference # 1: CT2175 - CSC
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Patricia Nowak

From: UPS <pkginfo@ups.com>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 3:38 PM

To: Patricia Nowak

Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 179Y45030306705616

Hello, your package has been delivered.
Delivery Date: Friday, 07/09/2021

Delivery Time: 3:36 PM

Left At: RECEIVER

Signed by: TRISTA

CENTERLINE SITE ACQUISITION

Tracking Number: 1Z29Y45030306705616

TOWN OF BRANFORD
1019 MAIN STREET

Ship To: FIRST SELECTMAN'S OFFICE
BRANFORD, CT 064053731
us

Number of Packages: 1

UPS Service: UPS Ground

Package Weight: 0.3 LBS

Reference Number: CT2175 - SELECTMAN

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
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OWN OF BRANFORD
FIRST SELECTMAN'S OFFICE

1019 MAIN STREET

BILLING: P/P

CENTERLINE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
jrAMES COSGROVE
BRANFORD CT 06405-3731
TRACKING #: 12 9Y4 503 03 0670 5616

750 WEST CENTER STREET
Reference # 1: CT2175 - Selectman

WEST BRIDGEWATER MA 02379

SHIP TO

PATRICIA NOWAK
508-265-5599




Patricia Nowak

From: UPS <pkginfo@ups.com>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 3:39 PM

To: Patricia Nowak

Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 129Y45030307830621

Hello, your package has been delivered.
Delivery Date: Friday, 07/09/2021

Delivery Time: 3:36 PM

Left At: RECEIVER

Signed by: HARRY

CENTERLINE SITE ACQUISITION

Tracking Number: 179Y45030307830621

TOWN OF BRANFORD
1019 MAIN STREET

Ship To: TOWN PLANNER
BRANFORD, CT 064053731
us

Number of Packages: 1

UPS Service: UPS Ground

Package Weight: 0.3 LBS

Reference Number: CT2175 - TOWN PLANNER

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

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 2:45 PM

To: Patricia Nowak

Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 129Y45030305486641

Hello, your package has been delivered.
Delivery Date: Friday, 07/09/2021

Delivery Time: 2:44 PM

Left At: FRONT DOOR

Set Delivery Instructions Manage Preferences View My Packages

CENTERLINE SITE ACQUISITION

Tracking Number: 179Y45030305486641

JOYCE TIPPING, TRUSTEE
36 GOODSELL POINT ROAD

S BRANFORD, CT 064054407
us

Number of Packages: 1

UPS Service: UPS Ground

Package Weight: 0.3 LBS

Reference Number: CT2175 - OWNER

|E| : Download the UPS mobile app




UPS CampusShip: View/Print Label

1.

Ensure there are no other shipping or tracking labels attached to your package. Select the Print button on the
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

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 11:37 AM

To: Patricia Nowak

Subject: UPS Delivery Notification, Tracking Number 129Y45030313957635

Hello, your package has been delivered.
Delivery Date: Friday, 07/09/2021

Delivery Time: 11:30 AM

Left At: FRONT DESK

Signed by: ANCRI

CENTERLINE SITE ACQUISITION

Tracking Number: 179Y45030313957635

AMERICAN TOWER CORPORATION
10 PRESIDENTIAL WAY

SRIBEES WOBURN, MA 018011053
us

Number of Packages: 1

UPS Service: UPS Ground

Package Weight: 0.3 LBS

Reference Number: CT2175 - ATC

|E| © Download the UPS mobile app

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

Please do not reply directly to this email. UPS will not receive any reply message.



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
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